
NJIT TAB -
WHO WE ARE AND 

HOW WE CAN HELP



Elise Molleur
Brownfield Redevelopment 

Specialist, NJIT

Cailyn Bruno, PG, LSRP
Director of 

Environmental Services, NJIT



Do you need help with…

Identifying 

funding?
Engaging 

the 

community?

Navigating the 

regulatory 

process?

Securing 

funding?

Understanding 

laws and 

regulations?

Engaging the 

right 

contractors?

Marketing the 

Brownfield 

site?

Understanding 

technical 

issues?

Adhering to 

EPA grant 

requirements?

Understanding 

liability 

issues?



Technical Assistance to 

Brownfield Communities (TAB)
TAB is a technical assistance program, funded by the USEPA,

which is intended to serve as an independent resource to

communities and nonprofits attempting to clean up and reclaim

Brownfields.

NJIT has served as an EPA-designated TAB provider since 2008.

NJIT is currently the TAB provider for EPA Region 2 and

Region 4.

Assistance is 

free of charge!



NJIT’s TAB Educational Forum

Conferences: pre-conference workshops,

learning labs, panel sessions, office hours

Workshops: 2- to 4-hour interactive sessions on

brownfield-related topics

Brownfield Bootcamps: 4- to 7-hour more

intensive, deep dives into specific brownfield

topics

Webinars: covering various brownfield-related

topics

All-Grantee Meetings: working with state

agencies and EPA



NJIT TAB One-on-One 

Technical Assistance

Identify 

funding 

sources

Review draft 

grant 

applications

Develop 

redevelopment 

strategy

Participate 

in the 

consultant 

solicitation 

process
Explain the 

regulatory  

programs

Explain 

clean-up 

technologies

Guidance on 

developing 

Brownfield 

inventories

Create

project 

prioritization 

processes Develop 

strategies on 

marketing 

Brownfield 

sites

Develop 

Assets 

and Needs 

Studies

Design and 

conduct 

community 

workshops



tab@njit.edu

Contact Us

www.njit.edu/tab

https://www.linkedin.com/company/njit-tab/

(973) 642-4165



THANK 
YOU!

Any Questions?

Made possible with funding by the USEPA
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